
MUSSEL SURVEY & MITIGATION SERVICES 
M-21 AT THE FLAT RIVER 
Q&A 2 
 
 
QUESTION 1: 
 
Page 1 of the RFP has Prequalified services checked and states to look at Page 3 of the scope of 
services for prequal classifications.  There is no Prequalification Classification listed in the Scope 
of Service.   Are firms required to be Prequalified in any classification?  If so, which one(s)?  Or 
can we demonstrate our qualifications within the proposal package? 
 
ANSWER 1: 
 
Educational Institutions are exempt from being prequalified by MDOT, but must meet all other 
requirements stated in the proposal.  Other firms must be prequalifed in the Wildlife and 
Endangered Species Assessment classification at the time the proposal is due. 
 
QUESTION 2: 
 
In the Scope of Services it states not to follow the bid instructions on 
Page 1 of Form 5100H.  Please clarify how bids/proposals should be submitted. 
 
ANSWER 2: 
 
Proposal packages and one bid sheet should be sent to the MDOT project manager listed on 
page 2 of form 5100H.  Bid sheets should be submitted with the proposal package, but in a 
separate sealed envelop clearly labeled “Bid Sheet”.  Only one bid sheet per package is required.  
One single copy of the proposal (no bid sheet required) should be sent to the Contract 
Administrator/Selection Specialist. 
 
QUESTION 3: 
 
It appears that ARRA funds will not be used for this project, so ARRA reporting will not required 
for this project.  Is that a correct assumption? 
 
QUESTION 3: 
 
At this time ARRA funds are not being used for this project and therefore the ARRA reporting 
requirements do not apply. 
 
QUESTION 4: 
 
Is a valid state, Department of Natural Resources and Environment Threatened and Endangered 
Species Permit required with proposal submission? 
 
ANSWER 4: 
 
Yes. 
 
 


